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November 5, 2020

TO: Jeanette Finch, ITD, OTI

FROM: Glenn F. Miles, Executive Director

SUBJECT: 2020-2026 KMPO TIP Amendment Request #24 Urban Balancing action to advance $500,000 for Right of Way, KN 12310
Ramsey Road; Wyoming to Lancaster, into the FY 2021 Program Year from FY 2022.

This action on KN 12310 adds $500,000 to the FYY 2021 program year for right of way on the project. This project is included in both the KMPO Board Approved
2021-2027 TIP and FY 2020-2026 TIP as an Administrative Amendment as authorized by KMPO Board policy.

FY 2021 Funding

wiMatch Action
Key Program Fund
Number District  Year Route, ProjectName Program Current$ Revised § Type ITD MPQ
1m0 " 1 T 250 FAMSEY RD; WYOMING AVE TO LANCASTER RD STP - Local Urban 0 500,000 FA  Inceas=LPE300 KMPO

ITD certifies they have sufficient funds in the State program to support these increases in the FY 2021 program year as an Administrative Amendment.

Amendment #24 is approved effective November 5, 2020 and will be posted on the KMPO Website effective November 5, 2020. Should you have questions,
please contact me at (208) 930-4164.




